

July 8, 2021

2021

7:00pm

Mayor Laurie Green presided over this council meeting. Present for council was Terry Nill, Mike Burton, Brian Polen, Roy Burnham, Angelo Pirolozzi, Jan Slutz. The minutes from the 6-24-21 regular meeting was given to Council. Mayor Green asked if there were any corrections or additions to the minutes. **Motion moved by A. Pirolozzi and seconded by B. Polen to accept 6-24-21 minutes as stated. Roll Call: Nill – yes, Burton – yes, Polen – yes, Burnham – yes, Pirolozzi – yes, Slutz - yes. Motion passes.** Mayor Green asked if there were any questions or concerns of the bills. **A motion to pay all bills as presented was made by B. Polen and seconded by T. Nill Roll Call: Nill – yes, Burton – yes, Burnham – yes, Polen – yes, Pirolozzi – yes, Slutz - yes. Motion passes.**

**Correspondence to Council:**

**6-24-21 Minutes, July Payment Listing Report (7-1 thru 7-8-21), Fund Status Report as of 7-8-21, Mayor Green’s Agenda for meeting, Resolution 2021-12**

**Open Floor:**

**Visitors: Scott Simonson** – Simonson addressed the council concerning a complaint on his neighbor’s property (Guy Nelson). Simonson stated that since March 2021; it appears that a homeless gentleman is residing on Guy Nelson’s property. He stated that he is concerned for the safety of his wife and children. And his children are frightened to go outside to play. Simonson spoke with property owner Guy Nelson about the suspected homeless person. Property Owner, Guy Nelson indicated that the gentleman is his brother and that his brother is not residing there. Simonson indicated that the brother stays there during the night. Simonson also indicated that he has contacted the county sheriff’s dept and they indicated that it was a civil matter. Simonson also contacted the Tusc. Cty Health Dept. Simonson requested the village zoning ordinance and Fiscal Officer Lute gave him a copy. Simonson reviewed the zoning ordinance and indicated that via the zoning ordinance the property owner is in violation of the ordinance. Mayor Green informed Simonson that the village solicitor will need to review the zoning ordinance section in question and review all the details concerning his complaint. After the village solicitor reviews; then the village will reply with an answer to his complaint.

**Open Council:**

**Steve Anderson: Not Present**

**Fiscal Officer Lute:**

**\*Motion made by Terry Nill** and seconded by Brian Polen to suspend the rules and pass on emergency basis **Resolution #2021-12** declaring the necessity to levy a tax in excess of the ten-mil limitation (renewal current operating expense) and submit resolution to the election board to place levy on Nov ballot. All council members present were in favor.

**Motion made by Terry Nill** and seconded by Mike Burton to enact said **Resolution #2021-12** as stated. All council members present were in favor.

## Open Council – Cont'd:

### Mayor Green:

\*Reminder that the Pfizer Vaccine Clinic for the first dosage will be held at the Fire Department on July 17<sup>th</sup> and the second dosage will be August 7<sup>th</sup> from 9-11am. This vaccine is at no charge and available for anyone 12 years and older. Also heard that the Johnson & Johnson Vaccine will be available. This will be a drive thru clinic.

\*Green reported that the Cty Rd. 90 bridge will be closing July 19<sup>th</sup> per the County Engineer.

\*Heard that the village prosecutor (Ron Collins) will be retiring as of December 31, 2021. The village will have the option to have village solicitor Steve Anderson to represent the village as the prosecutor attorney.

\*Changed the oversight committee meeting to the 4<sup>th</sup> Thursday of the Month at 6pm. Next meeting will be July 22, 2021.

## Old Business

### CR 90

\*The process of finalizing the Cty. Rt. 90 deannexation is almost completed. The prosecutor will be sending all necessary documents to the county commissioners to finalize.

## Committee Reports

**Finance — No Reporting**

### Street – T. Nill & Sam Moore

\*Heard that “No Parking this Block” signs have been ordered.

\*Heard that catch basins will be fixed next week as needed.

### Parks – Brian Polen

\*Heard that Polen is on vacation next week, but when he returns, he will pickup the sealant needed for the park pavilion project.

### Fire – Safety Mike Burton, Sam Moore

\*Was informed that the Fire Truck needing repairs was sent to Truck Sales for repairs. Possible fuel tank may need to be replaced.

\*Heard that the generator was recently repaired.

### Library- Terry Nill

\*The Friends of Library Board agreed to change the side library parking lot to a green/grass area; to be used for outside seating.

### Zoning – Mike Burton, Terry Nill, Jan Slutz and Inspector Moore

\*Heard there has been no response or compliance on the zoning violation letters that were recently sent out. Once the deadline has been met, the citations will be turned over to the village solicitor or village prosecutor to proceed with action.

**Ambulance District – No Reporting**

The next meeting will be held on July 22, 2021 at 7:00pm.

**A motion to adjourn was made by Angelo Pirolozzi. All council members present were in favor.**

8:15pm

Fiscal Officer – Darissa Lute

Mayor – Laurie Green

---

---